
108 E. Proctor Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701 

(775) 887-2180 
Hearing Impaired: 711

MEMORANDUM
Historic Resource Commission meeting of November 3, 2021

To: Historic Resource Commission Item 5.C

From: Heather Ferris, Planning Manager

Date: October 27, 2021

Subject: For discussion only- Update on the status of the Brewery Arts Center Steeple

On September 9, 2021 the Historic Resources Commission (“HRC”) requested staff to provide an 
update on the status of the work at the Brewery Arts Center specifically related to the steeple. 

On January 14, 2021 the HRC considered a request for exterior work to the buildings and grounds 
at the Brewery Arts Center.  The HRC approved the reroof, denied the removal of the cross and 
louvers, requested additional information on the trash enclosure, exterior lighting fixtures.

On September 28, 2021, Mike Wiencek with the Brewery Arts Center provided the attached 
memorandum outlining the progress they have made specifically regarding steeple louvers.  Staff 
have requested Mr. Wiencek or Gina Lopez, Brewery Arts Center Executive Director attend the 
November 3, 2021 meeting to participate in the discussion and provide any additional 
information.
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